Cook, Scott

From: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Cook, Scott

Cc: Gallus, Chris J.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attribution for t-shirts
Attachments: MSRR tshirts.png

Hi (again) Scott,

Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights placed an order for t-shirts that inadvertently omitted the attribution
statement. Several of the t-shirts were distributed before the omission was identified. The remaining non-
compliant t-shirts have been taken out of circulation and will not be distributed. In an abundance of caution, | am
providing the attribution for the t-shirts that were distributed:

“Paid for by Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights. Tara Veazey, Treasurer, PO Box 1047 Helena, MT 59624.”
Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you need any additional information.
Amber

Amber Maltbie

Attorney at Law

NOSSAMAN LLP

777 South Figueroa Street, 34th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90017
amaltbie@nossaman.com
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PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client privileged and/or
protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail message in error or are not the intended
recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.






